

# CHICHESTER YOUTH ASSOCIATION

## CYA

PO Box 394  
Epsom, NH 03234

<http://www.chichesteryouth.com>

President – Joe Montambeault  
Vice President – Jim O'Rourke  
Treasurer – Julie Mercier  
Secretary – Jennifer Cassidy  
Member at Large – Rebecca Pillsbury

Chichester Youth Association  
Minutes from August 11, 2013  
6:00 pm  
Town Hall

### I ATTENDANCE:

Joe Montambeault, Julie Mercier, Jennifer Cassidy, and Rebecca Pillsbury

### II APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

On a motion made by Joe seconded by Rebecca the minutes from July 21, 2013 were approved with all members in favor.

### III TREASURER'S REPORT:

**Checking Account: \$5,063.06**

**Savings Account: \$10,358.48**

- Soccer registration fees have not been deposited.
- Comcast Cares Day grants to still be awarded by the end of this year to CYA.

On a motion made by Joe seconded by Jen the Treasurer's Report was approved with all members in favor.

### IV COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS:

#### Soccer:

- Only 1 AED machine in shed. The other is still in the upper field dugout.
- Julie has completed the background checks and sent them to the Department of Safety.
- Game schedule should be out by the 20<sup>th</sup>.
- Midwest Camp went well
- Remind parents to let the coaches know if they are just dropping off their child. Also, to have parents return 15 minutes prior to the end of practice. Jacqueline to send out reminder to coaches.
- Opening Ceremonies – motion made and accepted by the board to not have opening ceremonies this year.
- Upper soccer fields will have 2 teams each. The teams should practice on the same field and be responsible for lining.

#### Baseball/T-ball:

- n/a

#### Softball:

- Joe Bonacorsi is putting together a fall softball team – this is not CYA related.

**Snack Shack:**

- Natalie will set up tables at soccer games to sell extra food. Kids can work and use time towards community service hours.
- Water leaked – Joe M. replaced the faucet.

**V EQUIPMENT MANAGER’S REPORT:**

- Tammy has ordered everything that has been requested.
- Tammy will go through all the shorts
- Equipment and Referee fees are barely covered by registration fees. Will see how fundraisers go this season.

**VI FUND RAISING:**

- Golf Tournament – Saturday September 7<sup>th</sup> at Beaver Meadow
  - 3 teams signed up – NEED MORE
  - 2 sponsors attained
- Car Wash – Sunday September 15<sup>th</sup> at Fire Station
  - Tammy will have signs made
  - Jen will be there for the day

**VII WEBSITE:**

- n/a

**VIII SAFETY REGULATIONS:**

- n/a

**IX OTHER BUSINESS:**

- Signed up for surveymonkey.com to send out surveys to CYA families. Will send out survey was questions have been determined.
- Need Live and Let Live Calendars from Robyn
- Need sign for 2013 Major Baseball championship

**X ADJOURNMENT:**

A motion was made by Joe to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Julie with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on Sunday September 8, 2013 at 6:00 pm at the Town Hall.